## Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting Carroll Lutheran School ~ Wednesday, October 5, 2016

President Nicole Sewell called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. There were 15 parents in attendance along with Mrs. Linda Billig, Mrs. Mandy Gilbart, Mrs. Jane Drozinski and Pastor Martha Clementson. The group was welcomed by Nicole and lead in the Pledge of Allegiance. Everyone in attendance introduced themselves.

The minutes from the May 2016 minutes were presented and approved. The September 2016 minutes were presented and approved. The treasurer's report was presented and accepted. Nicole announced that Kristy Dean would join the executive team as treasurer and Karin Ross would now be the vice president.

Mrs. Billig announced that she would be giving a "*Dress Down Day*" coupon to parents attending the FPP meeting for the child the next day. She also said that new mulch was needed on the playground as soon as possible. Drew Dean noted that money had been reserved for this project the last three years. Nicole will have this project looked into. Mrs. Billig said that the Chrome Books will start to be used very soon and she is looking into support in Carroll County. She also told the group about the Student Management System, which keeps records of attendance and records for teachers. Mr. Grant's altar dedication will be held on October 12, 2016 at 2pm. Kristy Dean will be there to take pictures and there will be refreshments for the adults afterwards. Pastor Appreciation Day will be held on October 19<sup>th</sup>, 2016 with an extended chapel and Mrs. Wire is working on new songs for the occasion. Mrs. Billig was quite pleased with the puppet show, saying it was excellent and there will be another puppet show during the Christmas Season and it will be open to some local preschools too. Mrs. Billig noted that the Kids Stuff Book sale concludes on Monday, October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2016 and either money or books should be returned at that time. She also thanked Michelle Hale for the free tickets to the Food Truck Festival.

Under Old Business it was noted that the Golf Tournament, to benefit the Scholarship Fund, would be held on Friday, October 7<sup>th</sup>, 2016. If you can help in anyway, please contact Justin Durboraw.

Also noted was a time change for the Trunk or Treat. It will be held on Thursday evening, October 27<sup>th</sup>, 2016 between 6pm and 8pm. Those decorating a car can start at 5:30pm. There will be a fundraiser at Sweet Frog on Monday, October 10<sup>th</sup>, 2016 between 3pm and 9pm. All you have to do is say CLS when you pay for your order. There will also be a fund raiser at The Green Turtle on Sunday, October 30<sup>th</sup>, 2016 starting at 11am, but you will need a flyer. We will receive 20% of the proceeds. Also announced was that the Panera Bread fund raiser made \$244.90!

Under New Business Kristy Dean will be heading up the Operation Christmas Child shoe box drive. This will take place between November 14<sup>th</sup> and November 21<sup>st</sup>, 2016.

Nicole asked about the Festival of Wreaths, to see if anyone was interested in this project. Mrs. Gilbart will be asking the Art teacher to see if this could be an art project and she will get back to FPP.

Nicole told the group about an assembly being planned for the 4<sup>th</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> grade. It is a presentation about colonial times. She asked for a motion to approve the expenditure of the presentation. Dana Johansen made the motion to fund the cost and Mandy Gilbart seconded. The motion carried. The presentation will take place on October 25<sup>th</sup>, 2016.

Also noted was that parent directories would be coming out shortly, as June is completing them now. The call has been put out for Room Mothers.

Kristy Dean mentioned the Chick Fil-a calendars as a possible fundraiser. She could get 50 calendars and they would sell for \$8.00 each, which would net the FPP \$200. A final decision this will be made at the November meeting.

The minutes were taken by Karin Ross and recorded by Nancy Baker. The next meeting will be held on November  $2^{nd}$ , 2016 at 6:30pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy C. Baker FPP Recording Secretary